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·ABSTRACT 
WA-I-271 
Castle Plains ?arm 
Cearfoss Vicinity 
private 

1802 

This farm complex includes a t'WO story brick 
house, a stone and frame bank barn and domestic struc­
tures such as a brick smoke house and a 'WOoden cucum-
ber pump= The house is particularly worthy of note as 
an example of an unusually early brick dwelling in Wash­
ington County. Presumed to have been built about 1802, 
it is older than most brick houses in the area, where the 
majority of such structures date from after 1820. The 
house has a number of exterior characteristics dlich sug­
gest its relatively early date, such as the molded bri~k 
water table at all four elevations, t~e use of Flemish 
bonding at the end walls in addition to the front eleva­
tion. Also indicative of its age is American or common 
bond with three instead of the customary five courses of 
stretchers between header rowso The house follows the 
five bay, central entranee plan which was prominent in 
Maryland and Pennsylvania during the 18th and 19th cen­
turieso 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL llF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

This farm is located on the east side of Maryland route 63, the Williamsport-Greencastle Pike, 
south of the Mason-Dixon Line near Cearfoss in Washington County. 

The house rests on fairly level ground parallel to the road and faces east. The structure is 
a two story, five bay brick dwelling on low fieldstone foundations. Attached to its north 
end wall is a stone, brick and frame two story shed roofed ad'1.tion. A one story enclosed 
porch has been added to the rear of the main section. 

Flemish bonding is displayed at the front or east elevation and the two end walls as well. 
The rear or west wall has American or COlllDOn bonding with three courses of stretchers between 
header rows. A water table of quarter round bricks is present at all four walls, seven cour­
ses above the foundation. High fiat arches of brick are present above the windows and doors. 
The entire surface of the structure has been painted red. 

Windows appear to be spaced evenly in the front wall. They have wide frames with butt joints 
and no pegs showing. The frames are trimmed with a bead at the inside edge and hold single 
pane, double hung sashes which have replaced the originals. Windows at the front elevation 
are flanked with shutters. At the upper story, louvered shutters are used; at the first story 
shutters have paneled lower sections while their upper portions are louvered• Windows at J""r.e 
other elevations which have no shutters do have hinge pins suggesting that shutters were 
sent at one time. 

The main entrance is located in the center bay of the front elevation. The door is framed 
similarly to the windows and includes a narrow transom. The central three bays of the front 
wall at the first story are sheltered with a flat roofed porch supported by heavy chamfered 
square posts with Victorian brackets. A similar porch with turned posts and a shed roof ex­
tends across the front elevation of the wing. 

The roof of the main section is covered with modern asphalt shingles and extends beyond the 
end walls of the house. Late 19th century eaves and barge boards appear to have replaced the 
original work. Large brick chimneys with several courses of corbeling at their tops are lo-
cated inside the gable ends. -

A brass door knocker in the possession of the present owner of the farm which is said to have 
been removed from the house is inscribed with the name Dr. H. Sch.Gftbely and the date 1802. 

Just southwest of the dwelling is a square brick smoke house resting on low fieldstone foun­
dations. It is constructed in common bond with three courses of stretchers between header 
rows. The hipped roof is sheathed with asphalt shingles like those used on the house. 

A wooden cucumber pump stands in front of the north wing of the house. 

Behind the domestic structures is a large bank barn with stone ends below frame gables. It 
faces west. 

The buildings are in excellent condition on a farm which contains 130.79 acres. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CH EC!< AND JUSTIFY BELOW 
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_1900- _COMMUNICATIONS _INDUSTRY _POLITICS/GOVERNMENT 

_INVENTION 

SPECIFIC DATES Dr. H. Schnebely 1802 
{On brass door knocker) 
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_THEATER 

- TRANSPORTATION 
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This farm complex includes a two story brick house, a stone and frame bank barn and domestic 
structures such as a brick smoke house and a ~oden cucumber pump. The house is particularly 
worthy of note as an example of an unusually early brick dwelling in Washington County. Pre­
SUJDed to have been built about 1802, it is older than most brick houses in the area, where the 
majority of such structures date from after 1820. The house has a number of exterior charac­
teristics which suggest its relatively early date, such as the molded brick water table at all 
four elevations, the use of Flemish bonding at the end walls in addition to the front eleva­
tion. Also indicative of its age is American or common bond with three instead of the custo­
~ five courses of stretchers between header rows. The house follows the five bay, central 
e ance plan which was prominent in Maryland and Pennsylvania during the 18th and 19th cen­
turies. 

According to the present owner the farm has been in the Hoffman family for seven generations. 
Part of the land grant, "Castle Plains;" the farm which originally included 265 1/8 acres was 
owned by Daniel Schnebely during the late 18th and early 19th centuries. The property was 
resurveyed at the time it was sold to John Felker in 1818 {ccns4). In his will, probated 
August 29, 1846, John Felker left the portion of the farm which includes this complex to his 
son Abraham {Will Liber D/621). In April of 1855, Abraham Felker and Catherine, his wife 
sold the farm to Christian Hoffman {INl0/274). It has descended through the Hoffman family 
to the present. {LBN2/484, 127 /47, 211/250) •· 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 
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WA-1-271 
Castle Plains Farm 
From northwest 





WA-1-271 
Castle Plains Farm 
From southwest 
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WA-1-271 
Castle Plains Farm 
From north 
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WA-1-271 
Castle Plains Farm 
From south 
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WA-1-271 
Castle Plains Farm 
Smoke House on south side 
of house from north 
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